Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Please email form to: planning_enforcement@bathnes.gov.uk

ENFORCEMENT COMPLAINT FORM

Location of suspected breach:

1 Victoria Buildings, BA2 3EH

Describe the nature of your complaint:

Bike Racks still attached to the listed building despite (false) assurances to the Case Officer that
they had already been removed, prior to the application being determined.

Do you know the owner of the building / land? If so, please provide details:

According to the planning application form, the owner is:
Sarah Knee, 104 Winsley Road, Bradford on Avon BA15 1PB
However the business occupying the premises is Take Charge Bikes

If there is a related planning application, please state the ref. number if known:

15/00431/LBA

If you have any additional information, please provide:

From: John Mullen

Sent: 25 June 2015 09:04

To: Victoria Griffin

Subject: RE: 15/00431/LBA & 15/00432/AR 1 Victoria Buildings, Twerton
Hi Victoria

Please find attached revised drawings [details snipped as not relevant]
The bicycle stands have been removed.

Regards John Mullen MSc MRICS

Your details:
First name: Daytime telephone number:
Last name: Bath Heritage Watchdog Mobile number:
Address: Email: contact@bathheritagewatchdog.org
Post code:
If you have any additional documents and photographs please attach to the e ith the

completed form.

Making Bath &North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




Photographic Addition

NOTE: Despite the email assuring that the bike racks had been removed prior to
planning permission being granted, they never were removed. Our assumption was
that they were to be removed at a convenient time, but these photographs show that
they are now back in use and therefore there is no intention of removing them.



